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Project Name 
CSCC School of Hospitality Management and 
Culinary Arts Project Number CTI-170001 

Date posted: June 27, 2016 

Date revised: July 7, 2016 

Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 

1. The RFQ states that a preliminary program has been created. Was this document created by the College,
OFCC or an architectural firm? And if an architectural firm, are they permitted to submit?

A. The preliminary program was created by the college. 

2. Should the EDGE-certified consultants complete and sign this form and are we required to indicate their
percentage of EDGE participation at this time?  Does the ‘Vendor’ sign the form also?

A. Yes, each EDGE certified consultant should complete and sign the form. The vendor should also 
sign the form. The EDGE percentage should also be specified. 

3. Please clarify Scope of “Probable Project Cost Estimating” and Probable Project Activity Scheduling”?

A. To clarify, the two relevant scope of services requirements in question are, “Probable Project 
Cost Estimating”, and “Probable Project Activity Scheduling”.  Probable Project Cost Estimating  
is the capability to estimate the probable cost of the project.  Probable Project Activity Scheduling 
is the capability to schedule the probable activities of a project in a logical sequential order of 
appropriate durations.  


